
From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
To: Mayor"s Office
Subject: [External Email] New Response Completed for Proclamation Request
Date: Friday, March 28, 2025 8:48:00 AM

Hello,

Please note the following response to Proclamation Request has been
submitted at Friday March 28th 2025 8:46 AM with reference number
2025-03-28-003.

Organization or Business Name 
Orangeville Lions Club

Organization or Business Website 
www.orangevillelions.org

Date that proclamation event is to begin 
2025-4-25

Date that proclamation event ends 
2025-4-27

Will you be requesting a community flag raising? If you
answer yes, please provide additional details in the section
below. 
Yes

Proclamation name, details and event information 
From April 25-27 2025, the Orangeville Lions will be hosting the
annual Lions District A9 Convention. The theme of the 2025
Convention is "One Team - One Dream" As a group of dedicated Lions
we all strive to improve our local community and adhere to the Lions
International motto "We Serve". Their are 40 Lions Clubs in A9 who
will be attending. We expected approximately 150-200 attendees to
the Convention bringing some economic benefit to our Town. 

Orangeville Lions club was chartered on April 12 1949 - we have
served our community for 76 years. Current fundraising projects
include our annual Spring Home and Garden Show and Lions TV
Bingo. Every dollar raised by the Orangeville Lions is put directly back
into the community to support various projects and community
groups, including:
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- a new Pump Track at the Alder Arena, recently approved by Council
- the Lions Sports Park
- the Idylwyld Pool Building and Mulit-Sport pad

Over the past 2 years the following organizations have received
funding from the proceeds of Lions TV Bingo

Alzheimers Society
Bethel Hospice
Big Brothers and Big Sisters of Dufferin County
Camp Dorset
Celiac Canada
Dufferin Emergency Search and Rescue
East Wellington Community Services
Food Cupboard - St. Marks Church
Headwaters Healthcare Centre
Hospice Dufferin
Lion Foundation of Canada - Dog Guides
Lions Home for the Deaf
Meals on Wheels - Project Life Saver
Orangeville Curling Club
Skate Canada - Orangeville
The Lighthouse
Theatre Orangeville

We respectfully request the Mayor and Council to declare April 25-27
"District A9 Lions Convention Weekend" and to hold a flag raising on
Friday April 25th @ 4:00 PM. Flag to be raised over the weekend of
April 25-27 2025. 

Sincerely

LIon Sandy Brown

Contact Name 
Sandy Brown

Email address 

Phone Number 

Mailing Address 



[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]




